## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, December 8, 2014

10:00 AM

**Committee Room - City Hall** 

## **Committee on Finance**

Julissa Ferreras, Chair

Members: Ydanis A. Rodriguez, James G. Van Bramer, Vanessa L. Gibson, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Laurie A. Cumbo, Corey D. Johnson, Mark Levine, I Daneek Miller, Helen K. Rosenthal and Vincent M. Ignizio

Roll Call			
	Present:		
	Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio		
	Other Council	Members Attending: Mendez	
Int 0530-2014	York, in re	iw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to authorizing an increase in the amount to be annually in ten business improvement districts.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript	
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved	
Aff	irmative: 11 -	Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio	
LU 0153-2014 Pio/VIP HDFC, Block 2762, Lot 1; Block 2946, Lot 1; Bronx, Community District No. 2, Council District No. 17.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
	This Land Use	e Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
		made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by the Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.	
Affirmative: 11 -			
		Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio	
LU 0154-2014	U 0154-2014 Crotona Estates HDFC, Block 2940, Lots 11 and 32; Bronx, Community District No. 3, Council District No. 17.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
	This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.		

Aff	irmative: 11 -	Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio	
LU 0155-2014	Longfellow Avenue HDFC, Block 3010, Lots 12 and 17; Bronx, Community District No. 3, Council District No. 17.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
	This Land Use	Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
		made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by th Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.	
Aff	irmative: 11 -		
		Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio	
LU 0156-2014	Everareen	Estates HDFC, Block 3737, Lots 49, 54, 58, 62, 66, and	
	•	Community District No. 9, Council District No. 17.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by		Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
		made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by th Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.	
Aff	irmative: 11 -		
		Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio	
LU 0157-2014 The Mascot Flats HDFC, Block 375, Lot 30; Manhattan, Community District No. 3, Council District No. 2.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
	This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Housing Preservation & Development Approval Letter, Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript	
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.			
Affirmative: 11 -			
		Ferreras, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Ignizio	